



E. B. Emory
Centerville

Poplar Grove

Ind

Stevens*House,

LANCASTER, PA.

A. HIESTAND, - - - MANAGER.

Lancaster, Pa.,

2/7

1890.

Dear Sir:

Yours of last month was duly received - and I would have accepted your offer to book a man to Stuffy Russell at once but the man I have to breed this year are with foal and I hesitated on account of shipping them so far by rail.

I learn however that he is to stand at Dover alternate weeks - and as that is more convenient for me I would prefer to ship them by boat - and think I can arrange with Mr. Geo. A. Millington to take care of my mare.

The mare I intended to breed is due to foal July 4th